MAYOR LINDA GORTON ’“\ L EX | N GTO N JENNIFER M. CAREY, P.E.

DIRECTOR
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gotton
Utban County Council
FROM: —N -Can

Jennifer M. Carey, P.E,, Ditector”
Division of Environmental Services

DATE:  June 24,2022

SUBJECT: Agreement with the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet Regarding Mowing Services

Request

The purpose of this memorandum is to request Council authorization for the Mayor to execute a
Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet (KYTC), under
which LFUCG shall be paid, at mutually agreed upon prices per acre, to petform turf mowing and
trimming of vegetation along certain roads under the control of KYTC.

Why are you requesting?

The current MOA with KYTC for mowing services expires on June 30, 2022. The new MOA
begins July 1, 2022, and is effective for two years, expiring on June 30, 2024. Turf mowing is
performed under existing contracts managed by the division and includes litter removal, mowing,
and trimming services for prescribed locations shown on the attached map, and on a schedule, to be
specified by KYTC. For performing these services, LFUCG will be paid the following rates:
$36/acre for Citation Boulevard and $66.88/acte for all other roads.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
Expenses and equally offsetting revenues are budgeted for $183,500 per fiscal year. Amounts will
vary depending on the number of mows authorized by KYTC, but will not exceed this amount.

Are the funds budgeted?
Yes, funds are budgeted and available in 1101-313201-3091-71212
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